

## City of Malden

Malden City Hall 110 Pleasant Street Malden, MA 02148

# **Meeting Minutes City Council**

Tuesday, June 13, 2017

7:00 PM

John & Christina Markey Community Center, 7 Washington St.

#### 1. CALL TO ORDER

### 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & MOMENT OF SILENCE IN HONOR OF SERVICEMEN & WOMEN

#### 3. ROLL CALL

Present - Councillors: 11 - Neal Anderson, Paul Condon, David D'Arcangelo, Deborah DeMaria, Neil C. Kinnon, John P. Matheson, Barbara Murphy, Ryan O'Malley, Jadeane Sica, Craig Spadafora and Peg Crowe

#### MOTIONS, ORDERS AND RESOLUTIONS

309-17 Order: That the sum of \$1,360,000 is appropriated to pay costs of purchasing and installing public LED street lighting.

> A motion was made by Councillor Condon that the Order be referred to the Finance Committee. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

310-17 Ordered: That all Boards and Commissions newly appointed members, (not reappointments), from October 1, 2017 forward must be residents of the City of Malden as defined. By having their home or domicile in Malden proven by a paid real estate tax bill, paid rental receipt for an apartment in Malden or proof of voter registration, with the City of Malden.

> A motion was made by Councillor Kinnon that the Ordinance be referred to the Rules & Ordinance Committee. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

311-17 Resolve: It is the sense of the City Council that the Legal Department focus its efforts regarding the new Parking Department on advising the City Council how to create the Parking Department as outlined in the budget, in a legal manner.

> A motion was made by Councillor Kinnon that the Resolution be passed. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

312-17 Resolve: That the City Council implement at the beginning of each Council Meeting a time to allow for public comment, each speaker will address the Council with their name and address, limited to (2) minutes per speaker, allocating a total maximum of a (30) minute time frame.

> A motion was made by Councillor DeMaria that the Resolution be referred to the Rules & Ordinance Committee. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

Resolve: That the traffic Commission approve the installation of 12 by 6 aluminum "no parking" signs Citywide notifying residents of parking restrictions necessary to facilitate street sweeping.

A motion was made by Councillor Condon that the Resolution be passed. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

#### 5. COMMITTEE REPORTS

313-17 Committee Report: Personnel/Appointments (Paper #279-17 Mayor's Appointment of Yem Lip, PE, 29 College View Heights, South Hadley, MA as Engineer for the City of Malden)

A motion was made by Councillor DeMaria that the Committee Report be received and filed. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

279-17 Mayor's Appointment: Yem Lip, P.E., 29 College View Heights, South Hadley, MA as Engineer for the City of Malden

A motion was made by Councillor DeMaria that the Appointment be confirmed. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

The City Council held a public hearing on FY18 budget.

#### 6. ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Councillor DeMaria that the be adjourned. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

THOMAS E. BRENNAN, CITY CLERK